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From: State Emergency Operations Officer (MIL)
To: DeVoe, Danielle (ECY); Whatcom County Unified (WCSODEM@co.whatcom.wa.us); Hunter, Kathy (UTC);

Kenneth W. Holgard; Mark Daniels (FRA); Michael Pirato; Stacey Thompson (Fed Railroad Association Reg 8);
Stacey Weller; Steven Travers; UTC DL WUTC Rail Reporting

Subject: Empty Coal Train vs Trespasser, Bellingham
Date: Saturday, August 31, 2019 4:25:25 AM

Please see the below information involving a railroad that has been reported the State Emergency
Operations Center (EOC).  Please reply to this email to confirm receipt of this message.
 
Thank you,
 
Name of the Railroad(s) involved:  BNSF
 
Reporting Party Name, Position and Contact Number:  Cisco @ 817-352-2832
Time and Date Called in to the State EOC:  0415, 08/31/19
 
Time and Date of the Event:  0403, 08/31/19
 
Mile post and/or Address of Event: Bayview Dr, Bellingham
 
Circumstances of the Incident:  Empty Coal Train vs Trespasser
 
Number of Injuries and/or Fatalities: Unknown
 
Type of Rail Cars Involved (tank, hopper, box, flat, etc.): Empty Coal Train
 
Type and Amount of HAZMAT spilled: None at this time
 
Any Additional Details That Will Assist in Identifying the Necessary Response: 
 
Name and Phone Local POC:  Cisco @ 817-352-2832
 
Railroad Incident Number:
 
State EOC Incident Number: 19-3112
 
 
Christopher R. Jager
State Emergency Operations Officer
Washington Emergency Management Division
Building 20: MS: TA-20
Camp Murray, WA 98430-5122
dutyofficer@mil.wa.gov
 
24-hr contact number:
1-800-258-5990
 



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

Subject: RE: Empty Coal Train vs Trespasser, Bellingham
Date: Saturday, August 31, 2019 5:16:32 AM

Please see the NRC below. Incident was previously reported at 0403. State Incident # 19-3112.
 
Please reply to this email to confirm receipt of this message.
 
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
 
 
 
 
 
----Original Message-----
From: HQS-PF-fldr-NRC@uscg.mil <HQS-PF-fldr-NRC@uscg.mil> 
Sent: Saturday, August 31, 2019 5:14 AM
To: DUTYOFFICER@EMD.WA.GOV; State Emergency Operations Officer (MIL)
<Dutyofficer@mil.wa.gov>; State Emergency Operations Officer (MIL) <Dutyofficer@mil.wa.gov>
Subject: NRC#1256933
 
                  NATIONAL RESPONSE CENTER 1-800-424-8802
              ***GOVERNMENT USE ONLY***GOVERNMENT USE ONLY***
        Information released to a third party shall comply with any
  applicable federal and/or state Freedom of Information and Privacy Laws
                                    
                         Incident Report # 1256933
 
                            INCIDENT DESCRIPTION
                   
  *Report taken by NRC at 08:06 on 31-AUG-19
  Incident Type: RAILROAD NON-RELEASE
  Incident Cause: TRESPASSER                                      
  Affected Area:                                                 
  Incident was discovered on 31-AUG-19 at 06:03 local incident time.



  Affected Medium: RAIL REPORT (N/A) / TRESPASSER INJURY
  _______________________________________________________________________
                            REPORTING PARTY
  Name:          CISCO SANCHEZ
  Organization:  BNSF RAILWAY                                    
  Address:       2200 LOU MENK DRIVE                             
                 FORT WORTH, TX 76131
  Email Address:                                                 
 
  PRIMARY Phone: (817)3522832
  Type of Organization: PRIVATE ENTERPRISE
  _______________________________________________________________________
                       SUSPECTED RESPONSIBLE PARTY
  Name:           UNKNOWN
  Organization:                                             
  Address:                                                       
 
  
  Type of Organization: UNKNOWN                                   
  ________________________________________________________________________
                           INCIDENT LOCATION
  MP 94.3    County: WHATCOM                                      
  BELLINGHAM SUB                                                  
  City: BELLINGHAM   State: WA                                    
  GRADE CROSSING / BAYVIEW DRIVE
 _______________________________________________________________________
                          RELEASED MATERIAL(S)
  ________________________________________________________________________
                         DESCRIPTION OF INCIDENT
  CALLER STATED THAT A FREIGHT TRAIN STRUCK A TRESPASSER ON A
  PASSENGER LINE / GRADE CROSSING, RESULTING IN AN INJURY.
 
  ________________________________________________________________________
                          SENSITIVE INFORMATION
 
  ________________________________________________________________________
                            INCIDENT DETAILS
  Grade Crossing: YES                                             
  Location Subdivision: BELLINGHAM                                
  Railroad Milepost: 94.3                                         
  Type of Vehicle Involved:                                       
  Crossing Device Type: OTHER                                     
  Device Operational: YES                                         
  DOTCrossing Number: 084805C                                     
  Date and Time Service was/will be Restored:                     



  Brake Failure: NO                                                
  Federal Post-Accident 219.201 Sub Part C Testing Required: NO   
  Passenger Train Route: YES                                      
  Passenger Train Delay Expected: NO                              
  Passenger Train Delay Handling:
  ---RAILROAD INFORMATION---                                     
  Railroad Involved: BNSF RAILWAY                                
  Train Number: ERBCSCM 146                                      
  Train Type: FREIGHT   Train Direction: S                        
  Train Speed:    Track Speed:                                   
  Locomotives: 4   Cars: 126   Derailed:                         
  Suspected DOT Regulation Non Compliance: UNKNOWN               
    DERAILED CARS:
    Pos. Carnumber       Type      Cargo
 
  ______________________________________________________________________
                                IMPACT
  Fire Involved: NO   Fire Extinguished: UNKNOWN
 
  INJURIES:   YES 1 Sent to Hospital:     Empl/Crew:       Passenger:
  FATALITIES: NO  Empl/Crew:            Passenger:        Occupant:
  EVACUATIONS:NO  Who Evacuated:            Radius/Area:
 
  Damages:    NO
                                                 Hours   Direction of
  Closure Type Description of Closure           Closed   Closure
 
  Air:     NO
                                                                 Major
  Road:    YES BAYVIEW DRIVE                                     Artery:NO
 
  Waterway:NO
 
  Track:   YES SINGLE MAIN LINE                            N/S
 
  Passengers Transferred: NO                                      
  Environmental Impact: UNKNOWN                                   
  Media Interest: UNKNOWN  Community Impact due to Material:      
  ______________________________________________________________________
                            REMEDIAL ACTIONS
  UNDER INVESTIGATION.
  Release Secured: UNKNOWN                                        
  Release Rate:                                                    
  Estimated Release Duration:                                     
 



  ______________________________________________________________________
                                WEATHER
  Weather: OVERCAST, 62ºF                                         
  ______________________________________________________________________
                       ADDITIONAL AGENCIES NOTIFIED
  Federal:
  State/Local: WA EOC
  State/Local On Scene: PD
  State Agency Number:  19-3112
  _______________________________________________________________________
                          NOTIFICATIONS BY NRC
  CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL (GRASP)
     31-AUG-19 08:13 (770)4887100
  CGIS D13 FIELD OFFICE (CGIS D13 COMMAND CENTER)
     31-AUG-19 08:13 (206)2207141
  DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES (SECRETARY'S OPERATION CENTER (SOC))
     31-AUG-19 08:13
  CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION (INTEL BRANCH/BLAINE SECTOR)
     31-AUG-19 08:13 (360)4107222
  DHS DEFENSE THREAT REDUCTION AGENCY (CHEMICAL AND BIOLOGICAL TECHNOLOGI
     31-AUG-19 08:13 (703)7673477
  NATIONAL COORDINATING CTR FOR COMMS (NCC COMM-ISAC)
     31-AUG-19 08:13 (703)2355626
  DHS CYBER & INFRASTRUCTURE SECURITY (OFC OF INFRASTRUCTURE PROTECTION R
     31-AUG-19 08:13 (202)8215301
  OFFICE OF INFRASTRUCTURE PROTECTION (WA STATE PROTECTIVE SECURITY ADVIS
     31-AUG-19 08:13 (202)8053379
  DOT CRISIS MANAGEMENT CENTER (MAIN OFFICE)
     31-AUG-19 08:13 (202)3661863
  FEDERAL RAILROAD ADMIN. (BRENDAN GERARDO)
     31-AUG-19 08:13 (202)4656922
  FEDERAL RAILROAD ADMIN. (MAIN OFFICE (AUTO))
     31-AUG-19 08:13 (202)4930636
  FEMA REGION 10 (MAIN OFFICE)
     31-AUG-19 08:13 (425)4874704
  LUMMI INDIAN BUSINESS COUNCIL (NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT)
     31-AUG-19 08:13 (360)3127119
  NTL ENVMTL EMERG CENTRE CANADA (MAIN OFFICE)
     31-AUG-19 08:13 (514)2832333
  NATIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE COORD CTR (MAIN OFFICE)
     31-AUG-19 08:13 (202)2829201
  NOAA RPTS FOR WA (MAIN OFFICE)
     31-AUG-19 08:13 (206)5264911
  NTSB RAIL (MAIN OFFICE)
     31-AUG-19 08:13 (202)3146293



  OREGON TITAN FUSION CENTER (FUSION COMMAND CENTER)
     31-AUG-19 08:13 (877)6204702
  WA STATE EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT (MAIN OFFICE)
     31-AUG-19 08:13 (800)2585990
  TSA OFFICE OF SECURITY OPERATIONS (SURFACE OPS/PSAT - OREGON OFFICE)
     31-AUG-19 08:13 (614)7328440
  TSA SURFACE TRANSPORTATION SECURITY (TWIC ENFORCEMENT)
     31-AUG-19 08:13 (206)3875236
  VOLPE CENTER (TRANSPORTATION HUMAN FACTORS)
     31-AUG-19 08:13 (617)4942000
  WASHINGTON STATE FUSION CENTER (FUSION COMMAND CENTER)
     31-AUG-19 08:13 (877)8439522
  WASHINGTON STATE NATIONAL GUARD (COMMAND CENTER)
     31-AUG-19 08:13 (253)5128159
  WA UTILITIES & TRANSPORTATION COMM (PIPELINE SAFETY)
     31-AUG-19 08:13 (360)6641182
  _______________________________________________________________________
                         ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
 
 
 
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
Sent: Saturday, August 31, 2019 4:25 AM
To: 'Danielle DeVoe' <ddev461@ecy.wa.gov>; Whatcom County Unified
(WCSODEM@co.whatcom.wa.us) <WCSODEM@co.whatcom.wa.us>; Kathy Hunter
<KHunter@utc.wa.gov>; Kenneth W. Holgard <kenneth.holgard@dot.gov>; Mark Daniels (FRA)
<mark.daniels@dot.gov>; Michael Pirato <michael.pirato@dot.gov>; Stacey Thompson (Fed Railroad
Association Reg 8) <stacey.thompson@dot.gov>; Stacey Weller <wellers@amtrak.com>; Steven
Travers <steven.travers@amtrak.com>; WA State UTC Rail Safety Office
<WUTCRailReporting@utc.wa.gov>
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
 
 



505 Grand Avenue, Bellingham, WA  98225

Telephone: (360) 778-8800

Fax: (360) 778-8701

Case No.:

Requested By:

Requested Date:

Agency:

Processed Date:

Processed By:

19B52981

August 12, 2020

HALSTEAD, LORI

MB (BP910 )

8/22/2020 4:59:00 PM

Enclosed is a copy of the record you requested.  If deletions have been made according to 
Washington state law, we have provided the statutory references supporting those 
deletions on the last page of this report.

All information pertaining to social security numbers and driver’s licenses have been 
automatically deleted from any record requested by the public per RCW 42.56.240.1.

If you believe that information has been deleted without cause, please contact a records  
supervisor at (360) 778-8800.

David Doll, Chief of Police



Location: 400 BAYVIEW DR

Date Reported: Aug 31 2019  4:08AM 

Press Summary: Officers investigated a fatality collision in which a pedestrian was struck by a freight 
train.

Primary

19B52981 COLLISION - FATAL
Author: LONGBOTTOM, STEVEN

HEADER

Appvd: 183
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Bus Address: 

   Res Phone: Bus Phone: 

   Cell Phone: (360) 988-3318

    AKAs: PUFFER, ELESE YOLANDA

      Features: 

R3 
 

GUILLEN, DANIEL NMI DOB: Mar 23 1980   Age: 39  
    

  Sex: M Race: W

      SSN: RCW 42.56.240.1    Ht: 509 Wt:170 

   Drivers Lic.: RCW 42.56.240.1        Lic. St: AZ Eyes: BRO Hair: Black

Res Address: 2312 KING ST, BELLINGHAM, WA  98225

Bus Address: , WA

   Res Phone: (360) 988-3395 Bus Phone: 

   Cell Phone: 

    AKAs: BABY, CRIPPLE; X, DANNY; X, LILCRIPPLE; X, DAN; GUILLEN, MICHAEL

      Features: ; TAT ABDOM - Abdomen; TAT R ARM - Arm; TAT CHEST - Chest
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Entered: 8/31/2019 4:09:00 AM

Dispatched: 8/31/2019 5:01:00 AM

Enroute: 8/31/2019 5:01:00 AM

8/31/2019 5:38:00 AMOn Scene:

8/31/2019 2:51:00 PMClosed:

MVAINC Initial Type:

RDisposition:

BP8220Police Block:

 S S STATE ST Location:

 Name:

Address:

Phone: (800) 832-5452

Dispatch Op ID:

Incident Op ID: WC974 

WC983 

Final Type:

Officer: BP270

City of Bellingham Police Department

CAD Report2019-08-31 04:08

Case 
Date

Print Date

August 22, 2020

Page: 1 of 4

Incident History for:

19B52981Case Number:

BP19000052981





8/31/2019 5:01:00 AM WC922 DISPER 2P31  #BP270 KINGERY, ERIC

8/31/2019 5:09:00 AM WC922 DISPER 4P16  #BP306 HUYBER, LUCAS  #BP292 KELLER, SCOTT

8/31/2019 5:34:00 AM BP306 ONSCN
E

4P16  #BP306 HUYBER, LUCAS  #BP292 KELLER, SCOTT

8/31/2019 5:38:00 AM WC922 ONSCN
E

1P52  #BP227 STEWART, SCOTT

8/31/2019 5:38:00 AM WC922 ONSCN
E

1P55  #BP185 WRIGHT, ALFREDO

8/31/2019 5:38:00 AM WC922 ONSCN
E

2P31  #BP270 KINGERY, ERIC

8/31/2019 5:41:00 AM BP306 CLEAR 4P16  #BP306 HUYBER, LUCAS  #BP292 KELLER, SCOTT

8/31/2019 5:42:00 AM BP183 CLEAR 4P24  #BP183 JOHNSON, CRAIG

8/31/2019 5:45:00 AM WC922 CLEAR 4P13  #BP280 STURLAUGSON, NICOLAS

8/31/2019 6:05:00 AM WC1000 CHANG
E

Cleared by:CHANGED TO:R

8/31/2019 6:40:00 AM WC1001 SUPP  DUPLICATE: BP19-52987: CALLER:JANAE MGR 
NIELSEN, (H) (509)481-1990, TELEPHONE ONLY

8/31/2019 6:40:00 AM WC1001 SUPP  DUPLICATE: BP19-52987: RP IS A MGR AT THE 
BOULEVARD WOODS -- WANTS A PHONE CALL 
WHEN THE ACCIDENT IS CLEARED SO THAT SHE 
COULD GO AND OPEN THE BUSINESS

8/31/2019 6:40:00 AM WC1001 CHANG
E

Related Call:ADDED DUPLICATE:BP19-52987

8/31/2019 7:02:00 AM WC1000 SUPP  PER 4P24 ADV'D POST POINT OF REQ FOR 
BARRICADES FOR NEXT 3 HOURS

8/31/2019 7:31:00 AM BP302 DISP  1P5   #BP302 OTTO, MARTY

8/31/2019 7:31:00 AM BP302 DISPER 1P5   #BP302 OTTO, MARTY

8/31/2019 7:37:00 AM WC1000 ONSCN
E

1P5   #BP302 OTTO, MARTY

8/31/2019 7:44:00 AM WC1000 CLEAR 4P18  #BP293 LONGBOTTOM, STEVEN

8/31/2019 8:32:00 AM WC955 SUPP  OPENING UP BLVD LET WOODS KNOW THEY CAN 
OPEN

8/31/2019 8:34:00 AM WC955 CLEAR 1P5   #BP302 OTTO, MARTY

8/31/2019 9:10:00 AM WC1000 CLEAR 1P55  #BP185 WRIGHT, ALFREDO

8/31/2019 9:10:00 AM WC1000 CLEAR 1P52  #BP227 STEWART, SCOTT

8/31/2019 9:11:00 AM WC1000 ONSCN
E

2P31  #BP270 KINGERY, ERIC

8/31/2019 2:51:00 PM WC983 CHANG
E

Prime Unit changed:PRIME FOR BP19-52981 TO 2P31

8/31/2019 2:51:00 PM WC983 CHANG
E

Call was CLEARED:

City of Bellingham Police Department

CAD Report2019-08-31 04:08

Case 
Date

Print Date

August 22, 2020

Page: 3 of 4

Incident History for:

19B52981Case Number:

BP19000052981



8/31/2019 2:51:00 PM WC983 CHANG
E

Reporting Officer2:BP TO:

8/31/2019 2:51:00 PM WC983 CHANG
E

Cleared by:R TO:A

8/31/2019 2:51:00 PM WC983 CLEAR 2P31  #BP270 KINGERY, ERIC

8/31/2019 2:51:00 PM WC983 CHANG
E

Cleared by:A TO:R

9/1/2019 2:05:00 AM WC972 CHANG
E

Related Call:ADDED FOLLOWUP:BP19-53190

9/1/2019 10:23:00 AM WC1001 CHANG
E

Related Call:ADDED FOLLOWUP:BP19-53225

9/1/2019 10:28:00 AM WC960 CHANG
E

Related Call:ADDED FOLLOWUP:BP19-53226

9/2/2019 2:49:00 AM WC972 CHANG
E

Related Call:ADDED RELATED FROM :BP19-53353

City of Bellingham Police Department

CAD Report2019-08-31 04:08
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